
Law Enforcement Agency 
Accreditation Council 

137th Law Enforcement Agency Accreditation 
Council Meeting 

December 7, 2023 

New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services 
80 South Swan Street, Albany, New York 12210 

www.criminaljustice.ny.gov 



1 

Meeting 137 
December 7, 2023 

10:00 am 

Division of Criminal Justice Services 
Alfred E. Smith State Office Building 

80 South Swan Street, Albany, NY 12210 
Room 118, Crime Stat Room 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

2. Roll Call Accreditation Unit Staff 

3. Introductions Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

4. Introductory Remarks Commissioner Rossana Rosado 

5. Acknowledgement of Council Member Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman  

ACTION ITEMS 

6. Approval of September & October Meeting Minutes Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

7. Approval of Applications for Accreditation Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

1. Auburn City Police Department

2. Greenwood Lake Village Police Department

3. Mamaroneck Village Police Department

4. Saratoga Springs City Police Department

5. SUNY Police Canton

6. Tarrytown Village Police Department



2 

8. Approval of Applications for Reaccreditation Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

1. Cattaraugus County Sheriff's Office

2. Montgomery County Sheriff’s Office

3. Rome City Police Department

4. Saratoga County Sheriff's Office

5. Saugerties Town Police Department

6. SUNY Police Brockport

7. Watertown City Police Department

9. Presentation of Certificates Commissioner Rossana Rosado 
Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

1. Auburn City Police Department

2. Cattaraugus County Sheriff's Office

3. Greenwood Lake Village Police Department

4. Mamaroneck Village Police Department

5. Montgomery County Sheriff’s Office

6. Rome City Police Department

7. Saratoga County Sheriff's Office

8. Saratoga Springs City Police Department

9. Saugerties Town Police Department

10. SUNY Police Brockport

11. SUNY Police Canton

12. Tarrytown Village Police Department

13. Watertown City Police Department



 

3 

 

 

 

 
 

10. Approval of Annual Compliance Surveys   Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 
 
 

1. Accept 4th Quarter, 2023, Annual Compliance Surveys identified in Appendix A 
 
 
 

11. Mandatory Certification pursuant to EXC 846-h (1)(d)             Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 
 
 

1. Recertification of 4th Quarter, 2023, covered agencies identified in Appendix B 
 

 
 

12. Approval of Standard 44.1 Revision     Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 
 

1. Standard 44.1 – Domestic Incidents – CRITICAL STANDARD 
 
 
 

13. Acceptance of 2024 Meeting Dates 
 
 

1. March 7, 2024 
2. June 6, 2024 
3. September 12, 2024 
4. December 5, 2024 

 

 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
 

14. Program Updates        Accreditation Unit Staff 
  
 

1. Mandatory Certification Program 
2. Program Manager and Assessor Training  

 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS                       Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman 

  
 
 

 
MOTION TO ADJOURN                             Chief Gregory Austin, Chairman  
 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Law Enforcement Accreditation Council is on March 7th, 2024, 
at 10:00 am. 



1 

Minutes of the 136th Meeting held on September 14, 2023 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Gregory Austin called the 136th meeting of the council to order at 10:02 a.m. on September 14, 2023.
After the Pledge of Allegiance, Chairman Gregory Austin asked for a moment of silence to honor the members of
law enforcement and the armed services who have died in the line of duty, including those who passed and
continue to grieve as a result of the 9/11 terrorist attacks.

During introductions Commissioner Rosado introduced herself while delivering brief opening remarks to the
council.

2. Roll Call

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Chief Gregory Austin – Rye Brook Village Police Department 

Sheriff Robert Maciol - Oneida County Sheriff’s Office 

Martin Floss, Ph.D. - Hilbert College - Criminal Justice Faculty Team Advisor 

Chief Deputy Leighton Filiatrault - St. Lawrence County Sheriff’s Office 

Mayor Robert Palmieri - City of Utica 

Chief Martin Flatley - Southold Town Police Department 

Detective (ret.) Michelle Randall-Williams - New York City Police Department 

Sheriff Todd Baxter - Monroe County Sheriff’s Office 

Sheriff Michael Filicetti - Niagara County Sheriff’s Office 

Chief Olufunmilola Obe - New York City Police Department 

Chief Eric Hawkins- Albany City Police Department 

Director William Rivera- Opportunities for Otsego, Inc. 

Rev. Dr. Marlowe Washington - Agape Fellowship United Methodist Church 

Colonel – Deputy Superintendent George Nohai – New York State Police 

3. Introductions

DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES STAFF 

Rossana Rosado – Commissioner, DCJS 

Joseph Popcun – Executive Deputy Commissioner, DCJS 



 

 

2 

 Michael Bonse – Deputy Commissioner, DCJS 

Johanna Sullivan – Director, OPS 

Mr. Todd Murray – OPS 

Mr. Gabriele Marruso – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Mrs. Ashley Sheroka – OPS Accreditation Unit  

Mrs. Kea Cheever – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Mrs. Carli Brand – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Ms. Kristina Zanella – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Ms. Zilka Saunders – Office of Legal Services  

Ms. Natasha Harvin-Locklear, Esq., Office of Legal Services  

Ms. Colleen Glavin, Esq., Office of Legal Services 

 

 

REPRESENTATIVES FROM APPLICANT AGENCIES: 
 

Mount Pleasant Police Department 
Chief Paul J. Oliva    

*Lieutenant Sean Forde 
Officer Frank Cavallaro 

 
Niagara Falls City Police Department 

Deputy Superintendent Michael Lee 
Detective Kristina Dusher 
*Lieutenant Sandi Artist 

 
Onondaga County Sheriff’s Office 
Chief Police Deputy Matthew Fischer 

Lieutenant Crayg Dykes 
*Deputy Taryn Earl 

 
Oswego City Police Department 

Chief Phillip Cady 
Deputy Chief Damian Waters 

*Officer Brandon Lummis 
 

Rye City Police Department 
Commissioner Michael Kopy 

Sergeant Christine Incalcatera 
Lieutenant Albert Hein 

 
Southampton Town Police Department 

*Lieutenant Joseph D’Arce 
Lieutenant Susan Ralph 

Executive Officer, Captain Howard Kalb 
 

Southampton Village Police Department 
*Lieutenant Ashley Jones 

Tonawanda Town Police Department 
Chief James Stauffiger 

*Captain Thomas Moore 
Town Supervisor Joseph Emminger 

 
West Seneca Town Police Department 

Chief Edward Baker 
*Assistance Chief William Leitzel 

 



 

 

3 

 
 

Yonkers City Police Department  
Commissioner Christopher Sapienza 

*Lieutenant Gregory Forshey 
 
 

 
*Denotes Agency Program Manager in Attendance 

 
ACTION ITEMS 
  

4. Approval of June 2023 Meeting Minutes 
Sheriff Filicetti made a motion to approve the meeting minutes and Mayor Palmieri seconded the motion. 
          Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 
 

 
 

5. Approval of Applications for Reaccreditation 
 

Mount Pleasant Town Police Department 
 Chief Austin made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Hawkins seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

 
Niagara Falls City Police Department  

 Dr. Floss made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Mayor Palmieri seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

 
Onondaga County Sheriff’s Office 
Chief Deputy Filiatrault made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Rev. Washington seconded the 
motion. 

 
           Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

 
Oswego City Police Department 

 Mayor Palmieri made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Director Rivera seconded the motion.  
 
                 Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

 
 Rye City Police Department 
 Chief Austin made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Director Rivera seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

Southampton Town Police Department 
 Rev. Washington made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Flatley seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

 
Southampton Village Police Department 

 Chief Flatley made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Chief Hawkins seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 

 
Tonawanda Town Police Department 

 Dr. Floss made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Rev. Washington seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried – 13 ayes, 0 nay 

 
 



 

 

4 

 
 
 
 West Seneca Town Police Department 
 Dr. Floss made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Director Rivera seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried – 13 ayes, 0 nay 

 
Yonkers City Police Department 

 Chief Austin made a motion to approve the reaccreditations and Detective Randall-Williams seconded the motion. 
 
           Motion carried – 13 ayes, 0 nay 
        
 

6. Presentation of Certificates 
 

Mount Pleasant Police Department 
Chief Paul Oliva accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of Achievement 
was awarded to Lieutenant Sean Forde as the program manager.  

 
Niagara Falls City Police Department 
Deputy Superintendent Michael Lee accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil 
Certificate of Achievement was awarded to Lieutenant Sandi Artist as the program manager. 

 
Onondaga County Sheriff’s Office 
Chief Deputy Matthew Fischer the accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil 
Certificate of Achievement was awarded to Deputy Taryn Earl as the program manager. 

 

 Oswego City Police Department 
Chief Phillip Cady the accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Officer Brandon Lummis as the program manager. 

 
Rye City Police Department 
Commissioner Michael Kopy accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Lieutenant Albert Hein as the program manager. 
 

Southampton Town Police Department 
Lieutenant Susan Ralph accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Lieutenant Joseph D’Arce as the program manager. 

 

Southampton Village Police Department 
Lieutenant Ashley Jones accepted the Certificate of Accreditation and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement. 
 

Tonawanda Town Police Department 
Chief James Stauffiger accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Captain Thomas Moore as the program manager. 

 

West Seneca Town Police Department 
Chief Edward Baker accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil Certificate of 
Achievement was awarded to Assistance Chief William Leitzel as the program manager.  
 

Yonkers City Police Department 
Commissioner Christopher Sapienza accepted the Certificate of Accreditation, and the John Kimball O’Neil 
Certificate of Achievement was awarded to Lieutenant Gregory Forshey as the program manager.  

 
 

At 10:45 am, Chairman Austin announced that there would be a break in the meeting so visitors would have 
an opportunity to excuse themselves if necessary. The meeting reconvened at 10:53 am.   

 



 

 

5 

 
 

7. Approval of Annual Compliance Surveys  
 

Beacon City Police Department, Bedford Town Police Department, Bethlehem Town Police Department, Blooming 
Grove Town Police Department, Brighton Town Police Department, Broome County Sheriff's Office, Centre Island 
Village Police Department, Chautauqua County Sheriff's Office, Columbia County Sheriff's Office, Cornwall Town 
Police Department, Guilderland Town Police Department, Johnson City Village Police Department, Lancaster Town 
Police Department, Madison County Sheriff's Office, Manlius Town Police Department, Ogden Town Police 
Department, Ossining Village Police Department, Oswego County Sheriff's Office, Peekskill City Police Department, 
Scarsdale Village Police Department, Schenectady City Police Department, Seneca Falls Town Police Department, 
St. Lawrence County Sheriff's Office, Suffolk County Sheriff's Office, Tuckahoe Village Police Department, Utica 
City Police Department, Warren County Sheriff's Office, Waterford Town & Village Police Department, Yorktown 
Town Police Department.  

 
 
Chief Hawkins made a motion to accept the Annual Compliance Surveys received, and Dr. Floss seconded the 
motion.  

 
Motion carried - 12 ayes, 0 nay, 1 abstention. 

 

8. Initial Mandatory Certification of Agencies Pursuant to EXC 846-h (1)(d) 
 
Altamont Village Police Department, Amherst Town Police Department, Baldwinsville Village Police Department, 
Belmont Village Police Department, Bolivar Village Police Department, Brighton Town Police Department, 
Brookville Village Police Department, Buchanan Village Police Department, Candor Village Police Department, 
Carroll Town Police Department, Cattaraugus County Sheriff's Office, Cayuga County Sheriff's Office, Chemung 
County Sheriff's Office, Corning City Police Department, Cornwall on Hudson Village Police Department, Croton 
on Hudson Village Police Department, CSX Transportation, Cuba Town Police Department, Dobbs Ferry Village 
Police Department, Dunkirk City Police Department, Eastchester Town Police Department, Ellicott Town Police 
Department, Elmira Heights Village Police Department, Fallsburg Town Police Department, Franklin County 
Sheriff's Office, Fredonia Village Police Department, Freeport Village Police Department, Fulton County Sheriff's 
Office, Garden City Village Police Department, Glen Cove City Police Department, Gouverneur Village Police 
Department, Great Neck Estates Village Police Department, Holley Village Police Department, Horseheads 
Village Police Department, Hunter Town Police Department, Independence Town Police Department, Inlet Town 
Police Department, Interlaken Village Police Department, Irvington Village Police Department, Jamestown City 
Police Department, Kensington Village Police Department, Kent Town Police Department, Kings Point Village 
Police Department, Kingston City Police Department, Lake Placid Village Police Department, LeRoy Village Police 
Department, Lewisboro Town Police Department, Lewiston Town Police Department, Lynbrook Village Police 
Department, Malverne Village Police Department, Mamaroneck Town Police Department, Mamaroneck Village 
Police Department, Medina Village Police Department, Metro. Trans. Authority Police Department, Mount Hope 
Town Police Department, Muttontown Village Police Department, Nassau County Police Department, New 
Hartford Town Police Department, New Windsor Town Police Department, New York Susquehanna & Western 
Railroad, Newark Village Police Department, Niagara County Sheriff's Office, Niagara Falls City Police 
Department, Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority, Nissequogue Village Police Department, North Collins 
Village Police Department, North Tonawanda City Police Department, Northville Village Police Department, Nunda 
Town & Village Police Department, Ocean Beach Village Police Department, Olean City Police Department, 
Oneida City Police Department, Oneonta City Police Department, Onondaga County Sheriff's Office, Oswego City 
Police Department, Oyster Bay Cove Village Police Department, Peekskill City Police Department, Penn Yan 
Village Police Department, Perry Village Police Department, Phoenix Village Police Department, Port Jervis City 
Police Department, Portville Village Police Department, Quogue Village Police Department, Ramapo Town Police 
Department, Riverhead Town Police Department, Rochester City Police Department, Rye City Police Department, 
Salamanca City Police Department, Sands Point Village Police Department, Schodack Town Police Department, 
Scotia Village Police Department, Seneca County Sheriff's Office, Shelter Island Town Police Department, Sleepy 
Hollow Village Police Department, Southampton Town Police Department, Southampton Village Police 
Department, Southold Town Police Department, Stillwater Town Police Department, SUNY Alfred University 
Police, SUNY Buffalo State University Police, SUNY Cobleskill University Police, SUNY Cortland University 
Police, SUNY Farmingdale University Police, SUNY Maritime College, SUNY Morrisville University Police , SUNY 
Oneonta University Police, SUNY Oswego University Police, Tompkins County Sheriff's Office, Tonawanda City 
Police Department, Tonawanda Town Police Department, Trumansburg Village Police Department, Tuxedo Park 
Village Police Department, Vestal Town Police Department, Watervliet City Police Department, Waverly Village 
Police Department, Webster Town Police Department, Weedsport Village Police Department, Wellsville Village 



 

 

6 

Police Department, West Seneca Town Police Department, Westfield Village Police Department, Whitehall Village 
Police Department, Willing Town Police Department, Yonkers City Police Department. 
 
  
Chief Hawkins made a motion to accept the initial certifications received, and Director Rivera seconded the 
motion, Sheriff Filicetti abstained.  
 

Motion carried - 12 ayes, 0 nay, 1 abstention.  
 

9. Approval of Assessor Applications 
 

1. Lieutenant (ret.) John Brooks – New York State Police 
2. Sergeant Eric Byrwa – Pleasantville Police Department 
3. Chief James Stauffiger – Tonawanda Town Police Department 
4. Officer (ret.) John Vespucci – Wallkill Town Police Department 
 

Sheriff Filicetti made a motion to accept the assessor applications received, and Dr. Washington seconded the 
motion.  

Motion carried - 13 ayes, 0 nay 
 

 

10. Special Meeting of the Council  
 
A special meeting of the council will be held on October 5th, 2023, at 10:00am.  The purpose of this meeting would 
be to provide the council the opportunity to certify agencies for their Initial Mandatory Certification. 
 
Chief Hawkins made a motion to accept the special meeting and date, Mayor Palmieri seconded the motion.  
 

           Motion carried – 13 ayes, 0 nay 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
    
11. Program Updates 

 
 
a) Mandatory Certification 

 
Gabriele Marruso gave updates on the Mandatory Certification Program and the continued effort to get more 
agencies certified.  

 
b) Program Manager and Assessor Training 

 
Gabriele Marruso gave details on upcoming Program Manager and Assessor Trainings that will be taking place 
November 27th and 28th in Manhattan. 
 

c) Ethics Training for Council members 
 
Ms. Natasha Harvin-Locklear, Esq., Office of Legal Services will be providing ethics training for council members 
after the special meeting on October 5, 2023.  
 

d) Changes to Standard 44.1 Domestic Incidents 
 
The MPTC recently made updates to the Domestic Incident Model Policy. Accreditation staff will review the 
updated policy and make the appropriate changes to Standard 44.1. these changes will be presented to the 
council at the next regularly scheduled meeting in December.  
 

e) Proposed Meeting Dates for 2024 
 
The dates are as follows: Thursday, March 7, 2024, Thursday, June 6, 2024, Thursday, September 12, 2024, and 
Thursday, December 5, 2024. These will be voted on at the next regularly scheduled meeting in December.  



 

 

7 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

 

MOTION TO ADJOURN 
 

There being no new business, Chief Hawkins made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Chief Deputy Filiatrault 
seconded the motion, which was passed unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 11:17 am.   
 
 
The next meeting of the Law Enforcement Accreditation Council is the special meeting being held on 
October 5th, 2023, at 10:00 am. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

1 

 
 

 

 

 
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Council held on October 5, 2023 

 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman Gregory Austin called the special meeting of the council to order at 10:18 a.m. on October 5, 2023.  
After the Pledge of Allegiance, Chairman Gregory Austin asked for a moment of silence to honor the members of 
law enforcement and the armed services who have died in the line of duty. 

 

2. Roll Call 
 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Chief Gregory Austin – Rye Brook Village Police Department 

Martin Floss, Ph.D. - Hilbert College - Criminal Justice Faculty Team Advisor 

Chief Deputy Leighton Filiatrault - St. Lawrence County Sheriff’s Office 

Mayor Robert Palmeri - City of Utica 

Detective (ret.) Michelle Randall-Williams - New York City Police Department 

Sheriff Michael Filicetti - Niagara County Sheriff’s Office 

Chief Olufunmilola Obe - New York City Police Department 

Director William Rivera- Opportunities for Otsego, Inc. 

Rev. Dr. Marlowe Washington - Agape Fellowship United Methodist Church 

Colonel – Deputy Superintendent George Nohai – New York State Police 

 

 
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Sheriff Todd Baxter - Monroe County Sheriff’s Office 

Chief Eric Hawkins- Albany City Police Department 

Sheriff Robert Maciol - Oneida County Sheriff’s Office 

Chief Martin Flatley - Southold Town Police Department 

 

 

3. Introductions 
  

DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES STAFF 

 Rossana Rosado – Commissioner, DCJS 

Joseph Popcun – Executive Deputy Commissioner, DCJS 

 Michael Bonse – Deputy Commissioner, DCJS 



 

 

2 

Johanna Sullivan – Director, OPS 

Mr. Todd Murray – OPS 

Mr. Gabriele Marruso – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Ms. Kristina Zanella – OPS Accreditation Unit 

Ms. Natasha Harvin-Locklear, Esq., Office of Legal Services  

 
ACTION ITEMS 
  

4. Initial Mandatory Certification of Agencies Pursuant to EXC 846-h (1)(d) 
 

Alexandria Bay Village Police Department, Alfred Village Police Department, Allegany County Sheriff's Office, 

Allegany Village Police Department, Amityville Village Police Department, Amtrak Police/National Railroad Passenger 

Corp, Andover Village Police Department, Angelica Village Police Department, Arcade Village Police Department, 

Asharoken Village Police Department, Attica Village Police Department, Batavia City Police Department, Bedford 

Town Police Department, Blasdell Village Police Department, Bolton Town Police Department, Boonville Village 

Police Department, Brant Town Police Department, Brewster Village Police Department, Briarcliff Manor Village 

Police Department, Broadalbin Village Police Department, Bronxville Village Police Department, Broome County 

Sheriff's Office, Camden Village Police Department, Canajoharie Village Police Department, Cape Vincent Village 

Police Department, Carmel Town Police Department, Catskill Village Police Department, Cattaraugus Village Police 

Department, Central Square Village Police Department, Centre Island Village Police Department, Cheektowaga Town 

Police Department, Chenango County Sheriff's Office, Clifton Springs Village Police Department, Coeymans Town 

Police Department, Cohoes City Police Department, Colchester Town Police Department, Cold Spring Village Police 

Department, Deerpark Town Police Department, Dryden Village Police Department, East Hampton Town Police 

Department, East Hampton Village Police Department, Eden Town Police Department, Ellenville Village Police 

Department, Ellicottville Town Police Department, Elmsford Village Police Department, Endicott Village Police 

Department, Evans Town Police Department, Floral Park Village Police Department, Florida Village Police 

Department, Fort Plain Village Police Department, Franklinville Village Police Department, Friendship Town Police 

Department, Genesee County Sheriff's Office, Glens Falls City Police Department, Glenville Town Police Department, 

Goshen Town Police Department, Goshen Village Police Department, Gowanda Village Police Department, Grand 

Island Town Police Department, Green Island Village Police Department, Greenwood Lake Village Police Department, 

Groton Village Police Department, Hamilton County Sheriff's Office, Harrison Town Police Department, Haverstraw 

Town Police Department, Head of the Harbor Village Police Department, Hempstead Village Police Department, 

Highland Falls Village Police Department, Highlands Town Police Department, Hoosick Falls Village Police 

Department, Hornell City Police Department, Ithaca City Police Department, Jefferson County Sheriff's Office, 

Johnson City Village Police Department, Kenmore Village Police Department, Kirkland Town Police Department, 

Lakewood Busti Police Department, Larchmont Village Police Department, Liverpool Village Police Department, Lloyd 

Harbor Village Police Department, Lockport City Police Department, Lyndonville Village Police Department, Macedon 

Town Police Department, Maybrook Village Police Department, Menands Village Police Department, Middleport 

Village Police Department, Millbrook Village Police Department, Monroe County Sheriff's Office, Monroe Village 

Police Department, Montgomery Village Police Department, Moravia Village Police Department, Moriah Town Police 

Department, Mount Vernon City Police Department, Nassau County Sheriff's Office, Nassau Village Police 

Department, New Berlin Town Police Department, New Castle Town Police Department, New York City Police 

Department, Newburgh City Police Department, NJ Transit Rail Operations, Norfolk Southern Police Department, 

North Hornell Village Police Department, Northport Village Police Department, Norwich City Police Department, NYS 

DEC Law Enforcement, NYS Parks & Recreation Law Enforcement, Ogdensburg City Police Department, Old 

Brookville Village Police Department, Old Westbury Village Police Department, Olive Town Police Department, 

Orangetown Town Police Department, Orchard Park Town Police Department, Orleans County Sheriff's Office, 

Otsego County Sheriff's Office, Owego Village Police Department, Oxford Village Police Department, Palmyra Village 

Police Department, Phelps Village Police Department, Pine Plains Town Police Department, Plattekill Town Police 

Department, Port Authority of NY & NJ Police, Port Byron Village Police Department, Port Dickinson Village Police 

Department, Port Washington Police District, Poughkeepsie Town Police Department, Red Hook Village Police 

Department, Rensselaer County Sheriff's Office, Rosendale Town Police Department, Sag Harbor Village Police 

Department, Saratoga Springs City Police Department, Saugerties Town Police Department, Seneca Falls Town 

Police Department, Shawangunk Town Police Department, Sherburne Village Police Department, Sodus Village 

Police Department, Somerset Town Police Department, South Glens Falls Village Police Department, Spencer Village 



 

 

3 

Police Department, Spring Valley Village Police Department, Stockport Town Police Department, Suffern Village 

Police Department, Suffolk County Police Department, Suffolk County Sheriff's Office, Sullivan County Sheriff's Office, 

SUNY Binghamton University Police, SUNY Delhi University Police, SUNY Fredonia University Police, SUNY HSC 

Brooklyn, SUNY Old Westbury University Police, SUNY Optometry University Police , SUNY Purchase University 

Police, SUNY Stony Brook University Police, Ticonderoga Town Police Department, Tuxedo Town Police Department, 

Ulster Town Police Department, Vernon Village Police Department, Walton Village Police Department, Watkins Glen 

Village Police Department, Westhampton Beach Village Police Department, White Plains Department of Public 

Safety, Whitesboro Village Police Department, Whitestown Town Police Department, Windham Town Police 

Department, Wolcott Village Police Department, Woodridge Village Police Department, Woodstock Town Police 

Department, Yorkville Village Police Department, Youngstown Village Police Department.     

  
Director Rivera made a motion to accept the initial certifications received, and Deputy Superintendent Nohai 
seconded the motion. 
 

Motion carried - 9 ayes, 0 nay 
 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
    

None.  

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

 

MOTION TO ADJOURN 
 

There being no new business, Director Rivera made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Deputy Superintendent 
Nohai seconded the motion, which was passed unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 10:33 am.   
 
 
The next meeting of the Law Enforcement Accreditation Council is meeting being held on December 7, 
2023, at 10:00 am. 

 

 

 

 



APPENDIX A 
Annual 

Compliance 
Surveys 
4th QUARTER 2023 

��\ 

" �
- :'\

NEW YORK STATE 
�-=-�, ��. 

iOR 

c:c 2 
_.a ��- ..., 

ACCREDITATION 

PR01GRAM' 



APPENDIX A 

4th Quarter 2023 Agency Annual Compliance Surveys 

1. Albany City Police Department
2. Brockport Village Police Department
3. Canton Village Police Department
4. Chenango County Sheriff's Office
5. Colonie Town Police Department
6. Cortland City Police Department
7. East Greenbush Town Police Department
8. Elmira City Police Department
9. Endicott Village Police Department
10. Evans Town Police Department
11. Fairport Village Police Department
12. Geddes Town Police Department
13. Genesee County Sheriff's Office
14. Gloversville City Police Department
15. Harriman Village Police Department
16. Irondequoit Town Police Department
17. Kingston City Police Department
18. Livingston County Sheriff's Office
19. Middletown City Police Department
20. North Castle Town Police Department
21. North Greenbush Town Police Department
22. Oneida County Sheriff's Office
23. Oneonta City Police Department
24. Orange County Sheriff's Office
25. Rotterdam Town Police Department
26. Schenectady County Sheriff's Office
27. Suffern Village Police Department
28. SUNY Binghamton University Police
29. SUNY Buffalo University Police
30. SUNY Stony Brook University Police



31. Syracuse City Police Department
32. Tonawanda City Police Department
33. Troy City Police Department
34. Ulster County Sheriff's Office
35. Vestal Town Police Department
36. Wayne County Sheriff's Office
37. Westchester County Department of Public Safety
38. Yates County Sheriff's Office



APPENDIX B
Certification of 

Covered Agencies 
4th QUARTER 2023 



APPENDIX B 
 

Agency       Recertification Date 
 

1. Amtrak Police/National Railroad Passenger Corp    3rd Quarter 2027 
2. Auburn City Police Department*      4th Quarter 2028 
3. Blasdell Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2026 
4. Bolton Town Police Department      1st Quarter 2026  
5. Boonville Village Police Department     1st Quarter 2028 
6. Brant Town Police Department      3rd Quarter 2026 
7. Briarcliff Manor Village Police Department    2nd Quarter 2024 
8. Cattaraugus County Sheriff’s Office*     4th Quarter 2028 
9. Depew Village Police Department      4th Quarter 2025 
10. East Aurora/Aurora Town Police Department     4th Quarter 2026 
11. Elmsford Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2028 
12. Frankfort Town Police Department      1st Quarter 2027 
13. Frankfort Village Police Department      1st Quarter 2027 
14. Gowanda Village Police Department     4th Quarter 2025 
15. Greenwood Lake Police Department*     4th Quarter 2028 
16. Hamburg Village Police Department      4th Quarter 2026 
17. Hamilton Village Police Department      4th Quarter 2024 
18. Hoosick Falls Village Police Department     1st Quarter 2024 
19. Jefferson County Sheriff's Office      4th Quarter 2027 
20. Kirkland Town Police Department     3rd Quarter 2025 
21. Liverpool Village Police Department*     2nd Quarter 2026 
22. Macedon Town Police Department*     1st Quarter 2027 
23. Mamaroneck Village Police Department*    4th Quarter 2028 
24. Marcellus Village Police Department      4th Quarter 2027 
25. Maybrook Village Police Department     4th Quarter 2027 
26. Menands Village Police Department     1st Quarter 2028 
27. Middleport Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2027 
28. Millbrook Village Police Department     1st Quarter 2027 
29. Montgomery County Sheriff's Office*     4th Quarter 2028 
30. Nassau County Sheriff's Office      2nd Quarter 2024 
31. New York City Police Department     3rd Quarter 2028 
32. NJ Transit Rail Operations      4th Quarter 2027 
33. North Hornell Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2026 
34. NYS DEC Law Enforcement      1st Quarter 2025 
35. NYS Parks & Recreation Law Enforcement    1st Quarter 2025 
36. Orleans County Sheriff's Office      3rd Quarter 2024 
37. Pine Plains Town Police Department     3rd Quarter 2024 
38. Plattekill Town Police Department     2nd Quarter 2025 
39. Port Authority of NY & NJ Police      2nd Quarter 2028 
40. Red Hook Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2024 
41. Rome City Police Department*      4th Quarter 2028 
42. Saratoga County Sheriff's Office*     4th Quarter 2028 
43. Saratoga Springs Police Department*     4th Quarter 2028 



44. Saugerties Town Police Department*     4th Quarter 2028 
45. Schuyler County Sheriff’s Office      2nd Quarter 2027 
46. Somerset Town Police Department     4th Quarter 2026 
47. Spencer Village Police Department     1st Quarter 2024 
48. Spring Valley Village Police Department     3rd Quarter 2028 
49. SUNY Brockport University Police*     4th Quarter 2028 
50. SUNY Canton University Police*     4th Quarter 2028 
51. SUNY HSC Brooklyn       2nd Quarter 2025 
52. Tarrytown Police Department*      4th Quarter 2028 
53. Watertown City Police Department*     4th Quarter 2028 
54. Watkins Glen Village Police Department     2nd Quarter 2027 
55. White Plains Department of Public Safety*     1st Quarter 2025 
56. Woodstock Town Police Department     4th Quarter 2024 
57. Youngstown Village Police Department     4th Quarter 2026 

 
 
 
 
*Denotes an accredited agency 


	Auburn City PD 2023 Initial Assessment Report (signed).pdf
	Auburn City Police Department serves the citizens of Auburn, New York with a total area of 8.4 square miles. The city had a population of 26,798 in 2020. The department is comprised of 63 full-time police officers, in addition to seven part-time Special Patrol Officers. This includes the Chief of Police, Deputy Chief of Police, two Captains, three Lieutenants, ten Sergeants, five Detectives, 42 Patrol Officers and seven part-time Special Patrol Officers. Our civilian staff includes a Secretary to the Chief, two Senior Clerks, a Keyboard Specialist, a Laborer, two Parking Enforcement Officers, and 13 part-time Crossing Guards. There are many different units within the agency, including Patrol, the Detective Bureau, the Identification Bureau, Narcotics, School Resource Officers, Drone Operators, Evidence Technicians, and the Emergency Response Team.
	The City of Auburn has a total area of 8.4 square miles and had a population of 26,798 recorded in the in 2020 U.S. Census. Auburn is surrounded by the Towns of Throop, Sennett, Owasco, Fleming, and Aurelius in Cayuga County, New York.
	




